Case 1:22-mj-00111-RMM Document 6 Filed 06/08/22 Page 1 of 21

AQO 442 (Rev. 1111} Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
v. ) Case: 1:22-mj-00111
: )  Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.
e ) Assign Date: 5/17/2022
; Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of persoit to be arrested) Josiah Hueso .
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information M Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition D Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice (3 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds,
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building,

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

2022.05.17
@%‘" A 1 6:40:20 -04'00

Date: 05/17/2022
Issuing officer s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) g/7%5722 , and the person was arrested on (date) ¢35/’ 2.5'/ 22z
at (city and state) y M g

=

Date: /f /Z;{*fz,z_ﬂ W

Meﬂing officer’s signature
Keis Sphovs 0w

Printed name and title
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ORDERED UNSEALED on 05/25/2022 s/ AmyC

N Z

S D UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

- s/ 2994 ™~

ARREST ON OUT-OF-DISTRICT OFFENSE

CASENUMBER:  22MJ01830-AGS

The person charged as JOSIAH HUESO now appears before this United States District

Court for an initial appearance as a result of the following charges having been filed in the United
States District Court for the District of Columbia with: (1) Entering or Remaining in a Restricted
Building or Grounds, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1); (2) Disorderly and Disruptive
Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2); (3) Disorderly
Conduct in a Capitol Building, in violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D); and (4) Parading,
Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building, in violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e}(2}(G).

The charging documents and warrant for the arrest of the defendant which were issued by
the United States District Court for the District of Columbia are attached hereto.

I hereby swear under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of

my knowledge, information and belief.

MIRIAM MARCAIS
Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

DATED: May 24, 2022

Reviewed and Approved:

Dated: May 24, 2022 [o] Timathy 5. Satet
TIMOTHY F. SALEL
Assistant United States Attorney
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AO 9L (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
e ) Case: 1:22-mj-00111
iy } Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.
Josiah Hueso ) Assign Date: 5/17/2022
DOB: XXXXXX ) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)
. )
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of _ Columbia _ , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds,
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building,

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
See attached statement of facts.

M Continued on the attached sheet.
/)’]/H/Mﬂ /)/Vlﬁ,{,u/f

Ca»gpl&inam k4 s:gnarm'e

Printed name and title
Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone. 07“ , 2022.05.17

—_ ey T
A= 16:39:54 -04'00
Date: 05/17/2022
Judge's signature

City and state: ‘Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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Case: 1:22-mj-00111
Assigned fo: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.
Assign Date: 5/17/2022
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Miriam Marcais, is a Task Force Officer assigned to FBI San Diego’s Joint
Terrorism Task Force. In my duties as a Task Force Officer, I investigate crimes of International
and Domestic Terrorism. Currently, I am tasked with investigating criminal activity in and around
the Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Task Force Officer, I am authorized by law or by a
Govermnment agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, detection, imvestigation, or
prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police, Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected merbers of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd frfom entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00
p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows
and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and
assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared fo be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
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violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Following the events on January 6, 2021, the FBI received tips at the FBI National Threat
Operations Center (NTOC) from and individual who reported that JOSIAH PABLO HUESO
(“HUESO™) was involved in the events at the Capitol on January 6, 2021. On January 7, 2021,
one individual (“Witness-1") who identified himself/herself, and who has known HUESO for an
extended period of time, heard HUESO brag about being at the Captiol building during the events
of January 6, 2021. HUESO told Witness-1 that he (HUESO) walked up and down the hallways
of the Captiol. Witness-1 stated that HUESO had travelled to Washington D.C. on January 5, 2021,
and returned on January 7, 2021.

Delta Airlines records confirm that on January 5, 2021, HUESO flew from Los Angeles
through Atlanta, and arrived at Baltimore/Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport
on the moming of January 6, 2021. Delta Airlines records also confirm that on January 7, 2021,
HUESO flew from Baltimore/Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport through
Minneapolis St-Paul and arrived in Los Angeles.

Witness-1 provide agents with a link to a YouTube (https:/youtu.be/ulvBH8ccd2g), which
shows news footage from CNN which was recorded during January 6, 2021. In the video, at
approximately 2:52 minutes into the 3:56 minute video, HUESO is identified as “Josiah Trump
Supporter” (see below screenshot). During that video, HUESO states, “a huge group of us stormed
inside and as we started—we were basically shouting at the cops. And there were people arguing
with them, trying to get them on our side, basically.”

A police officer who was on duty at the Capitol on January 6, 2021 recorded HUESO on
Capitol grounds beyond the barricade. The following is a still photo from the officer’s body-wormn
camera.
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Your affiant has reviewed security camera footage from the Capitol building from January
6, 2021. During security camera footage, an individual matching HUESO’s likeness and matching
the clothing he was wearing on January 6, 2021 can be seen entering the U.S. Capitol on the Senate
side of the building.
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At one point, HUESO picked up a brass sign next to the Parliamentarian office that had
been on the floor. HUESO then entered the Parliamentarian office for a few seconds then exited
heading further into the building. Approximately five minutes later, HUESO exited the Capitol
building, which corresponds with the time that HUESO was captured on Metropolitan Police body
camera footage. The clothing and backpack seen on CNN and on the police body camera footage
were seized during a search of his residence pursnant to a warrant.

On July 9, 2021, HUESO was interviewed by members of the FBL. HUESO stated that
when he armrived at the U.S. Capitol, there were already thousands of people there and the
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barricades were on the ground. HUESO stepped over the barricades on the ground as he continued
towards the U.S. Capitol. As HUESO got closer to the U.S. Capitol, he saw people getting sprayed
with tear gas and retreating. HUESO admitted to taking multiple pictures and videos on his cell
phone but deleted everything before the FBI executed a search warrant at his residence.

HUESO stated that he observed a male individual grab a crowbar, break the window of a
side door, and reach his hand in and open the door. Once the door was opened, a crowd of people
rushed over. HUESO stated that he then entered the U.S. Capitol through the side door. HUESO
said that there were a couple people picking up items inside the office and HUESO told them not
to steal anything. HUESO positively identified himself in the below camera stills from inside the
U.S. Capitol.
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Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
Josiah Pablo HUESO violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1)
knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do;
and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires
to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted,
cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other
person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily
visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a
special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that Josiah Pablo HUESO
violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)}(D)and (G)which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly (D)
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utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any
place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb
the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct
in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either
House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

.

iriam Marcais
Task Force Officer
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed R Crim. P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 17% day of May 2022. :

ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

United States of America, Case No.: 3:22-mj-01830-AGS
Plaintiff,
ORDER
V.
Josiah HUESO,
Defendant.

Under tederal law, including Rule 5(f) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure,
Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963). and all applicable decisions from the Supreme
Court and the Ninth Circuit interpreting Brady, the government has a continuing
obligation to produce all information or evidence known to the government relating to
guilt or punishment that might reasonably be considered favorable to the defendant's case,
even if the evidence is not admissible so long as it is reasonably likely to lead to admissible
evidence. See United States v. Price, 566 F.3d 900,913 n.14 (9th Cir. 2009). Accordingly,
the court orders the government to produce to the defendant in a timely manner all such
information or evidence.

Information or evidence may be favorable to a defendant's case if it either may help
bolster the defendant's case or impeach a prosecutor's witness or other government

evidence. If doubt exists, it should be resolved in favor of the defendant with full

(8]

3:22-cr-01143-GPC
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disclosure being made.

If the government believes that a required disclosure would compromise witness
safety, victim rights, national security, a sensitive law-enforcement technique, or any other
substantial government interest, the government may apply to the Court for a modification
of the requirements of this Disclosure Order, which may include in camera review and/or
withholding or subjecting to a protective order all or part of the information.

This Disclosure Order is entered under Rule 5(f) and does not relieve any party in
this matter of any other discovery obligation. The consequences for violating either this
Disclosure Order or the government's obligations under Brady include, but are not limited
to, the following: contempt, sanction, referral to a disciplinary authority, adverse jury
instruction, exclusion of evidence, and dismissal of charges. Nothing in this Disclosure
Order enlarges or diminishes the government's obligation to disclose information and
evidence to a defendant under Brady, as interpreted and applied under Supreme Court and
Ninth Circuit precedent. As the Supreme Court noted, "the government violates the
Constitution's Due Process Clause 'if it withholds evidence that is favorable to the defense
and material to the defendant's guilt or punishment."" Turner v. United States, 137 S. Ct.

1885, 1888 (2017), quoting Smith v. Cain, 565 U.S. 73, 75 (2012).

Dated: 5/25/2022 W

Hon. Alndrew G. Schopler
United States Magistrate Judge

3:22-¢cr-01143-GPC
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AQ 466A (Rev. 12/09) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT

for the
Southern District of California JUN 0 7 2022

CLERK, U.5. DISTRICT COURT

United States of America ) SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
BY i DERPUTY
v. ) Case No. 22-mj-01830-AGS
JOSIAH HUESO ;
) Charging District’s Case No. 22-mj-0011
Defendant }

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (name of other cours) District of Columbia

1 have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

n retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if T am unable to retain counsel;

(2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

4) a preliminary hearing within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days otherwise —
unless I am indicted — to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an otfense has
been committed;

() a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

(6) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guiity.

I agree to waive my right(s) to:
r an identity hearing and production of the warrant.
- a preliminary hearing.
™ adetention hearing.
v an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to which 1 may

be entitled in this district. T request that those hearings be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set
by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are
pending against me.

Date: (o 7. 2D W%’r >

Defendant’s signature

C\(\&M ,«i:floo./\‘

_( j Signatute of deferidarnt s aftorney
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AO 199A (Rev. 10/27/2021) Order Setting Conditions of Release (Modified) Page 1 of 2

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Southern District of California

United States of America
V.
Case No. 22MJ01830-AGS

FILED

MAY 25 2022

Josiah HUESO

Defendant

PRETRIAL RELEASE ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to these conditions:

Mandatory Conditions S DISTRICT CA(E:JF OTHNIA
(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law during the period geﬁ_&m DﬁTHiCT OF C. s
(2) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample as authorifed

Standard Conditions
(Each Standard Condition applies, unless stricken.)

(3)  The defendant must appear in court as ordered and surrender as directed to serve any sentence.

(4)  The defendant must not possess or attempt to possess a firearm, destructive device, or other dangerous
weapon. The defendant must legally transfer all firearms, as directed by Pretrial Services.

(5) The defendant must not use or possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substance without a lawful medical
prescription. The defendant must not use or possess marijuana under any circumstances.

(6) The defendant must report to the U.S. Pretrial Services Office (telephone (619) 557-5738) on the day of the
initial court appearance or within 24 hours of the defendant’s release from custody, whichever is later.
Throughout this case, the defendant must report as directed by the Pretrial Services Office and follow all
directions of the Pretrial Services Office.

(7)  The defendant must advise the Court or the Pretrial Services Office in writing of’ (1) the defendant’s current
residence address and phone number, when first reporting to Pretrial Services; and (2) any new contact
information, before making any change of residence or phone number.

(8) The defendant must read this Pretrial Release Order and the “Advice of Penalties and Sanctions” form, or
have them read to the defendant in the defendant’s native language. The defendant must acknowledge the
defendant’s undcrslandmg of all the pretrial release conditions and the penalties and sanctions for any
violations, by signing the ““Advice of Penalties and Sanctions” form.

(9) Restrict travel to: San Diego County [ Imperial County MState of California o‘ﬁ

[J Orange County and Los Angeles County

[J CDCA (L.A., Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, S.L..O., Santa Barbara, V tura) /

X Do not enter Mexico P4 Other Travel Restriction: D;JTQRT oF é

X] Travel may be expanded within the State of California, in PTS’s discretion. N&ft M.,’

X Any travel outside the SDCA will be at defendant’s own expense. W‘_ in Bﬁﬂﬁd
Additional Conditions

(10) O(a) The defendant is released on personal recognizance.
[B’é)) The defendant must execute an appearance bond in the amount of $ -5/. OOO that is:
[J Unsecured. Defendant’s own signature.
* Secured, as set forth below. The Court finds that an unsecured bond will not reasonably assure the
defendant’s appearance as required and/or will endanger the safety of another person or the community.
Security: [E’"?ﬁ; co-signatures ofAL financially responsible (and related) adults or
[ A cash deposit with the Court of § by defendant or surety.
[ A trust deed to the United States on real plopeny approved by a federal judge.
[ A cash bond and/or a bail bond by an approved, solvent corporate surety. A corporate
bail bond must cover all conditions of release, not just appearances.
O Other: -
Hearing: [J Surety examination [J Nebbia hearing (bail source hearing)
(1) O18US.C.§ 3142(d) hold until : if no detainer is lodged by then, these conditions take effect.
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AO 199A (Rev. |

0/27/2021) Order Setting Conditions of Release (Modified) Page 2 of 2

(12) The defendant must:
a) actively seek or continue full-time employment, or schooling, or a combination of both.

reside (Eﬁ’w'ith a family member, surety, or ,or
(]Eﬂﬁ'a residence approved by the Pretrial Services Office, including any contract facility.
Mﬁ;) surrender any valid passport to the Pretrial Services Office and not obtain a passport or other

international travel document.

0] (d) clear all warrants/FTAs and pay all fines within 90 days of release or as directed by the PTS Office.
[ (e) submit to psychological/psychiatric treatment at Pretrial Services’ discretion.

oM

submit to drug/alcohol testing no more than ____times per month and/or outpatient substance abuse
therapy and counseling, as directed by the Pretrial Services Office. Testing may include urine
testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of prohibited
substance screening or testing. Pretrial Services need not notify the Court of test results attributed to
residual elimination.

O (g) take two drug tests. If both tests are negative (or show only residual elimination of marijuana), no

further testing is authorized.

[0 (h) not use alcohol at all.

0 (@)
0 G)

not have a blood alcohol content (BAC) of .08% or more.
participate in and complete a program of inpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling, as
directed by the Pretrial Services Office.

[J (k) avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be a victim or witness in the

O

investigation or prosecution, including:
participate in the Location Monitoring Program (except during any in-patient treatment program)
and comply with its requirements as directed under the following component and technology:

0 (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence ([(J) every day from to
(0J) as directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer.

[ (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for Pretrial Services
approved absences for: employment; education; religious services; medical, substance abuse, or
mental health treatment; attorney visits; court appearances; Court-ordered obligations; or other
activities.

[ (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except
for Court-approved absences for medical necessities, court appearances, or other activities.

Technology: LD PTS Discretion [J GPS [ Radio Frequency [ Smart Link [J Voice Recognition

[J You must pay all or part of the cost of the program based on your ability to pay as determined by

the pretrial services officer.

[] Defense counsel must notify Pretrial Services upon submission of bond paperwork; defendant to be

released from custody to Pretrial Services the following business day by 10:00 a.m. and Pretrial
Services or a PTS-approved third party to transport if needed.

, or

[ (m) return to custody each at AM/PM after being released at AM/PM

for employment, schooling, or the following purposes:

[ (n) remain in the custody of , who will supervise the defendant and

notify the Court immediately if the defendant violates any conditions of release.

[] (o) not drive a vehicle without a valid U.S. driver license and current insurance.
[J(p) Pretrial Services may disclose confidential information to third parties for the purposes of securing

IE/ community resources or employment.
(q)

()

Unless the Court has previously approved defendant’ s m ejed bond packet, defendant must self-
surrender to the U.S. Marshals Service by noon on 2027——-
Adam Walsh Act: See attached Addendum for dddlllond] conditions.

[0 (s) Other conditions:

(13) 0O Al

| conditions previously set will remain thc same.

/ Z,» B
Dated: 5/25/2022 i3 %

Honoralﬁl@’ﬁ drew G. Schopler, U.S. Magistrate Judge
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CASE NUMBER 22MJ01830-AGS
VS ABSTRACT OF ORDER
Josiah HUESO Booking No. 02873-510

TO THE UNITED STATES MARSHAL AND / OR WARDEN, METROPOLITAN CORRECTIONAL CENTER:
Be advised that under date of 5/25/2022

the Court entered the following order:

>< Defendant be released from custody.

Defendant placed on supervised / unsupervised probation / supervised release.
Defendant continued on supervised / unsupervised probation / supervised release.

>< Defendant released on $5,000 P/S Bond posted.

Defendant appeared in Court. FINGERPRINT & RELEASE.

Defendant remanded and ( bond) ( bond on appeal ) exonerated.

Defendant sentenced to TIME SERVED, supervised release for years.

Bench Warrant Recalled.

Defendant forfeited collateral.

Case dismissed.

Case dismissed, charges pending in case no.

Defendant to be release to Pretrial Services for electronic monitoring.

Other.
ANDREW G. SCHOPLER
UNITED STATES DISTRICT/MAGISTRATE JUDGE
5/25/22 OR
Electronically Sent to USMS JOHN MORRILL, Clerk of Court

by Y. Barajas x. 6703

Crim-9 (Rev. 05/20)

Original
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Read: 22mj01830 abstract

CAS Releases
Wed 5/25/2022 2:53 PM

To: Yesenia Barajas <Yesenia_Barajas@casd.uscourts.gov>
Your message
To: CAS Releases
Subject: 22mj01830 abstract
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:47:06 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

was read on Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:51:54 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time.
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FILED

JUN 0 7 2022

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CLERK, U.5. DISTRICT COURT

. SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Magistrate Sase No.22-MJ-1830. €058 |

V. ORDER OF REMOVAL
(Defendant Not In Custody)

JOSIAH HUESO,

Defendant.

An arrest warrant and complaint having been filed in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia, charging defendant JOSIAH HUESO with Entering or Remaining in a Restricted
Building or Grounds, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1752(a)(1); Disorderly and
Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Buildings or Grounds, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1752(a)(2); Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building, in violation of Title 40, United States
Code, Sections 5104(e)(2)(D); Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building, in violation
of Title 40, United States Code, Section 5104(e)(2)(G).

Defendant JOSIAH HUESO was arrested on May 25, 2022, in the Southern District of
California, pursuant to the out of district arrest warrant related to said complaint. Defendant JOSIAH
HUESO then posted a criminal bond and waived an identity hearing pursuant to Rule 5(c) of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure. Defendant JOSIAH HUESO has been provided with instructions for his
future remote appearance via Zoom before the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, and
contact information for the Federal Public Defender’s Office in the District of Columbia. Therefore,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that defendant JOSIAH HUESO appear via Zoom before United
States Magistrate Judge Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, on Tuesday,
June 14, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. EST, for further proceedings.

SO ORDERED.

DATED: JMZ 2922——

"HON. ANDREW G. SCHOPLER
United States Magistrate Judge
Southern District of California
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U.S. District Court
Southern District of California (San Diego)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:22-mj-01830-AGS-1

Case title: USA v. Hueso Date Filed: 05/25/2022

Date Terminated: 06/07/2022

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Andrew
G. Schopler

Defendant (1)

Josiah Hueso represented by Julie A Blair
TERMINATED: 06/07/2022 Law Offices of Julie Blair
02873510 964 Fifth Avenue

Suite 214

San Diego, CA 92101
619-719-1419

Fax: 619-544-1429

Email: julieannblair@hotmail.com
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: CJA Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None
Complaints Disposition

Ordered removed

https://casd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?930834001471795-L 1 0-1 6/9/2022
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18:1752(a)(1); 18:1752(a)(2); 40:5104
(e)(2)(D); 40:5104(e)(2)(G) - Entering
or Remaining in a Restricted Building
or Grands; Disorderly and Disruptive
Conduct in a Restricted Building or
Grounds; Disorderly Conduct in a
Capitol Building; Parading,
Demonstrating, or Picketing in a

Capitol

Plaintiff
USA

represented by U S Attorney CR
U S Attorneys Office Southern District
of California
Criminal Division
880 Front Street
Room 6293
San Diego, CA 92101
(619)557-5610
Fax: (619)557-5917
Email: Efile.dkt.gc2(@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant United States
Attorney

Date Filed

Docket Text

05/25/2022

Arrest of Josiah Hueso (no document attached) (ekb) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/25/2022

OUT OF DISTRICT COMPLAINT as to Josiah Hueso. (Attachments: # 1 Info
Sheet)(ekb) (Main Document 1 replaced on 5/25/2022) (ekb). (Main Document
1 replaced on 5/26/2022) (axc). Modified on 5/26/2022 (axc). (Entered:
05/25/2022)

05/25/2022

[[§%]

MOTION to Seal by USA as to Josiah Hueso. (ekb) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/25/2022

|¥S]

ORDER granting 2 Motion to Seal as to Josiah Hueso (1). Signed by Magistrate
Judge Andrew G. Schopler on 05/24/2022.(ekb) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/25/2022

Set/Reset Duty Hearings as to Josiah Hueso: Initial Appearance - ODC set for
5/25/2022 before Magistrate Judge Andrew G. Schopler. (no document
attached) (ekb) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/25/2022

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Andrew G.
Schopler: Government oral motion to unseal the case is granted.Initial
Appearance - Out of District Complaint as to Josiah Hueso held on 5/25/2022.
Appearance entered by Julie A Blair for Josiah Hueso on behalf of defendant.
Bond set as to Josiah Hueso (1) $5,000 PS secured by 1 FRRA. Defendant to be

https://casd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?930834001471795-L 1 0-1 6/9/2022
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released today;Abstract issued. Bond packet due by 5/31/22 12:00pm or self
surrender to USMS. Rule 5 advisement provided.( Removal/ID Hearing set for
6/7/2022 02:00 PM before Magistrate Judge Andrew G. Schopler.) (Sealed
Clerk Notified) (CD# 5/25/2022 AGS 22-1:2:08-2:45). (Plaintiff Attorney
Timothy Salel AUSA, Carlos Arguello AUSA). (Defendant Attorney Jamie
Schmidt FD-S/A). (no document attached) (aje) (Entered: 05/26/2022)

05/25/2022 6 | ***English. No Interpreter needed as to Josiah Hueso (no document attached)
(aje) (Entered: 05/26/2022)

05/25/2022

(B

ORDER as to Josiah Hueso: The Court orders the United States to comply with
the continuing duty to disclose evidence which is favorable to the defendant as
required by Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), and its progeny. Upon
finding that the government has failed to comply with this order, the Court may,
as appropriate, order the production of such information, grant a continuance,
impose evidentiary sanctions, or, in extreme cases, dismiss charges.. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Andrew G. Schopler on 5/25/22. (aje) (Entered: 05/26/2022)

05/25/2022 8 | ORDER Setting Conditions of Release. Bond set for Josiah Hueso (1) $5,000
P/S secured by 1 FRRA. Signed by Magistrate Judge Andrew G. Schopler on
05/25/2022. (ggv) (Entered: 05/26/2022)

ABSTRACT OF ORDER Releasing Josiah Hueso. Signed by Magistrate Judge
Andrew G. Schopler (ggv) (sjt). (Entered: 05/26/2022)

05/31/2022 10 | P/S Bond Filed as to Josiah Hueso in amount of $5,000, Signed by Magistrate
Judge Andrew G. Schopler on 5/31/2022. (Document applicable to USA, Josiah
Hueso.) (yeb) (Entered: 05/31/2022)

06/07/2022 11 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Andrew G.
Schopler: Removal/ID Hearing as to Josiah Hueso held on 6/7/2022. Defendant
present for Court. Defendant waives ID/Removal Hearing. Defendant 1s ordered
removed to the District of Colombia, Order of Removal issued to USM. (CD#
6/7/2022 AGS 22:2:00-2:06). (Plaintiff Attorney Timothy Salel, AUSA).
(Defendant Attorney Julie A. Blair, CJA). (no document attached) (yeb)
(Entered: 06/07/2022)

WAIVER of Rule 5 Hearings by Josiah Hueso (rmc) (Entered: 06/08/2022)

ORDER OF REMOVAL to District of Columbia as to Josiah Hueso. Signed by
Magistrate Judge Andrew G. Schopler on 6/7/2022. (rmc) (Entered: 06/08/2022)

06/08/2022 14 |NOTICE to Receiving District: (District of Columbia), of Case Removal, as to
Josiah Hueso. The following documents are available on the public docket: 7
Order re Rule 5(f) Advisal - Brady Advisal., 13 Order of Removal to Another
District, 1 Out of District Complaint (Sealed), 8 Order Setting Conditions of
Release (Pretrial Release Order), 9 Abstract of Order, 12 Waiver of Rule 5
Hearings, 2 MOTION to Seal, 3 Order on Motion to Seal. Additional documents
will be sent via Email. To request additional transfer information and/or to
submit acknowledgment re receipt of transfer, please email
InterdistrictTransfer CASD(@casd.uscourts.gov. (rmc) (Entered: 06/08/2022)

05/25/2022

o

06/07/2022
06/07/2022

% |15
(8] ]

https://casd-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?930834001471795-L 1 0-1 6/9/2022



